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From: 
b)(6) 

To: 

Subject: FW: Not In Our Town & Dept. of Justice COPS Office Join Forces 

Date: 2013/02/14 14:28:57 

Type: Note. EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

FYI - This effort focuses on hate crimes, but there is an emphasis on community 
law enforcement partnerships including online resources, action guides, and 
webinars for LE and the community (see below). 

l(b)(6) 

Department of Homeland Security 

Office of Intelligence & Analysis 

State and Local Program Office 

Desk: ..... rb_x6_) ___ ___. 

Blackberry : ..... ICb_)(_6) ___ ___, 

From: ICb)(6) I [mailto: ..... ICb_)(_6) _______ _, 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 5: 13 PM 
Subject: FW: Not In Our Town & Dept. of Justice COPS Office Join Forces 

If you or someone you know is interested in joining the LE network, please let me 
know or follow the link in the email below! 

Program Analyst, Research and Development Division 

Office of Community Oriented Policing Services 

U.S. Department of Justice 
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www.cops.usdoj.gov <http://www.cops.usdoj.gov> 
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Sender: (b)(6) 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2013/02/14 14:28:55 

Delivered Date: 2013/02/14 14:28:57 




